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"

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

July 11, 1978

lilm EI. Eﬁett, D- n- nl
feeretsry Board cof Dental Ezsminers
Portland, Heine

Dear Sirt

In reply to your letter of July 7, I ocm ~lessed
to edvige thet in my epinion & ~eorron is not oporeting &
dentist¥s of fice permnnently or, in the vords of tie statute,
meinteining permanent dentel offlces in the Ctate of Meine®,
unless thoze offices are narnsnently oren to the ublie, with
tae o~seible excention of 2 rewsonable veeation for the
goerutor nf the office,

However, the lev excents residents of this stete
tnd that questlion »regsents nore diffieulties feor,in order to
be » resident cf Muine, continuois »resence in the statie is
ot necessery, sund, nrimerily, 1t irm deternined by the
intention of the nerson In miegiion. Vith regpect to Dr,
Etshardson, I notice that the letter to ¥you from YNr. Gilley
states that Dr, Richsrdsom is 2 resident of Northeszst., I
notice thet Dr, Furfy and Dr. Blsek hoth pey & poll tex and
~roverty tax in Ber Herber end, while the payrment of a tax
hy then 1s not 211 commelling. nevertheleszs it i3 strong evie
dance of the intention nf il tro doctars to treat the Ttote
of Haine, and Ber herber in particular, s& & resldence, . ¥ith
respect %o Dr. flingsby, the letter of Mr, Gilley is silent
regpecting the pell tex and the rroperty tax, end furnishes
na information on vhich to venture en oninion with reszect to
nis residencs.

: In brief, it is =y copinien tiet the mere oneration of
& Gentistta office during the summer menths dres n~t constitute
a pernenent office vithin the mesning of the stetute, and vith
respect tn residence, the cuestion is solely one of fact to be
determined from &ll of the circumstences vhich mey bear unon
the irtention of 2 particular rerson.

Very respectfully yours,

Attarney General
CkC H



